From: sandrailes
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2012 3:03
To: Robbie lies '
Subject: Fwd: IGAC-P092 query re Gunns exit and ongoing &
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Seat from my iPad |
L
Begin forwarded message: -
From: Ed Vincent
Date: 8 June 2012 2:21:38 PM AEST
To: Dallas Frost _
Ce: sandrs iles - Q
Subject: Re: IGACEP092 query re Gunns exﬁ and ongoing arrangements
{SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] :
Hi All,

I agree with these comments. I also understand that part of the collection of contracts
includes a portion that was for thinnings, for which there was no tonnage harvested during
the 2009/10 year. A question is this specified as public native forest? Public or private
plantation or something else. :

As there is no exit offer based on tonnage uﬁda]ﬂm contract, it must be consistent and it be

treated as ongoing private native and/or pla:_fntagﬁ:. DAFF have not recognized it as a public

native contract eligible for exit assistance. As | las states, they can,t have it both ways!
P

Ed Vincent cahri. : )

On 08/06/2012, at 13:55, "Dallas Frost”™ —
: |
Hi Al ’

My expactation of this is as follows:-

1. The recent review decision by DAFF was/based on its assertion that you had an
ongoing private ang public native forest ation that stil! has tenure to this day.
Z.DAFFhaveappliodamrrawviewolfm unns contract, whersby it has, at its own
choosing, decided thet this contract wale forjan in determinant amount of public native
and private native iogging.

3. it would therefore appear consistentiwith is approach, that you ought to be able
to continue your private to be only native portion of said contract as this was pre-
existing. Foliowing the Information in the documentation, it seems only logical
y 33% of you contractbased on the

The department can't hava it both ways - you either had & contract for 50 odd
thousand tonnes that should be paid ot OR you have been offered the sum of $576k

o
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IGACEP092 Milestone 1 tax invoice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: IGACEP
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 5:18:2% PM
To: sandra iles

Dear Dennis,

Thanks for your phone call today. | understand you will forward the two tax invoices for Milestone
1 and 2 and your Milestone 2 annexures shortly.

In terms of evidence for your exit strategy with regard to proving you will not be working on your
ongoing Gunns contracts in public native forest, the following letter would be acceptabie:

L ed s A sed Lelod sl L T Al bl Sl B,

T e lemtterr im ey Ba sdedee oo

including business type { harvest/haulage , contract numbers, and contracts start and end dates.
The letter must be signed by the nominated individuals ( i.e. yourself and Sandra) and be sent to
Gunns. You can provide it to us by email, and this will serve as evidence for your claim in Annexure

1

Kind regards
Paula

Secretariat
Tasmanian Forests Intergovernmental Agreement
Contractors Voluntary Exit Grants Program

From:IGACEP

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 11:09 AM

To: 'sandra lles’

Subject: IGACEP092 Milestone 1 tax invoice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Dennis and Sandra,

Thank you for your signed deeds which convey your acceptance of the funding offer made and of
the terms of the funding agreement.

in order to process ynur payment for milestone 1, would you piease provide a tax invoice according
to the funding deed for the amount of the first milestone payment expressed as both GST exclusive
and inclusive and addressed to the department and the IGACEP program as the “Commonwealth’s
contact officer”. if you could email this invoice please that would be appreciated.

https://snt142.mail.live.com/mail/PrintMessages.aspx?cpids=133766{7-9ec9-47d6-db... 20/06/2012



|

for the public native portion of the contract anfd the private native part should be
aoknomﬁugyu!bythau1asbekn;aﬂonﬂdin inue.

| think you need o have legal advice on the raview findings. the main questions are,
mltokforthedepartmenttotakeﬂmépprdechitd’rd? if so, then does that
acknmwodgayouhadeuisﬁngpmntanm&psmatamauomwoonﬂme 7 and,
¥ 50, can you make amangements with Gunns to remove only the public portion
(based on the 2010 benchmark levels applieq by the depertmertt) removed from your
contracted volume. : |

the sticky part will be Gunns fimited, butlyou £ould work on  deal with them If that is
where the matter takes you, with a potential have the remainder assigned o
another party efe. i l

Just some thoughts. 1 will send an emall o Paule and highlight the review findings
lettar where the departmant commits itself tol acknowledging you had a private
forestry operation ongoing at the time of application. Not your words, theirs !

Reagards

Dailas Frost
Principal - Businese Services
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From: IGACEP _

Sant: Friday, 8 June 2012 1:37PM
To: sandra fles; Ed Vincent; Dawson, John DIER); Dallas Frost
Subject: RE: IGACEP0S2 query re Guhins exit and ongoing armangements
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] :

Dear Dennis

In relation to your request to ring Gunns:

As requested late yesterday the department hgs contacted Darren Davis from Gunns Ltd and
advised him that our program requirements (as outlined In section 8 of the program
guidelines) are that @ business will undertake to exit from their public native forest
operations in Tasmanis for a period of 10 Further it is 2 program requirement that
businesses provide an exit strategy which inciudas a letter from the principal supporting the
termination of the business’s existing contracts or ongoing arrangements in the Tasmanian
public native forest sector. Mr Davis felt. ble he had met the business requirements

in regards to any contractors he had deaft

Asprwiouﬁraﬂvlud,whnhﬂwmtoiﬂl
Family Trust chooses to accept the offer of
a matter for DM & SJ Hes Pey Led as Trustee
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